
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To:  All State Agencies, Purchasing Agents & Officials & 

Cooperative Purchasing Program Participants 
 
From:  Julia Shackelford, CPPB 
  501-371-6079 
 
Date:  May 7, 2009 
 
Subject: Additional Tire Dealers/Distributors for All State Tire Contract 
 
 
Please add the following dealer(s) to your list.  I will make updates to this memo as I receive them. 
 
Michelin Dealer/Distributors 
 

1. Harold Pointer Auto Service 
3411 Camden Road 
Pine Bluff, AR  71603 
Contact Person: Harold Pointer @ 870-879-3766 

 
 2. Snider Tire Inc. 
  200 Meadowview Road 
  Greensboro, NC 

Contact Person: Joseph Martin @ 336-691-5480 
 
Bridgestone Dealer/Distributors 
 
 1. Jim Grizzle Tire 
  3002 Towson Ave. 
  Ft. Smith, AR  72901 
  Contact Person: Brian Grizzle @ 479-783-6157 
 
 2. GCR Tires #3239 
  418 Airport Road 
  Hot Springs National Park, AR  71913 
  Contact Person: Richard Mickens @ 501-623-4466 
 
 3. Sienna Firestone 
  704 Hwy 5 N 
  Mountain Home, AR  72653 
  Contact Person: Edgar Wright @ 870-425-5855 
 
 
 
 
This memo has been posted on OSP website: http://www.arkansas.gov/dfa/procurement/pro_index.html 


